

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 18, 1952

Mr. C. P. Talbot
Bank Building
Clayton, New Mexico

Re: R. L. Nunn & Co.
Richards #2
NESE, Sec. 24-23N-35E
Jim Hopson #1
NESW, Sec. 26-23N-35E
Wallis #1
NWNW, Sec. 30-20N-36E
Union County

Dear Sir:

I have your letter of November 14, wherein you've clarified the status of the Richards well as above captioned.

We will want affidavits for each of the above wells but while you are at it, you may as well execute one "blanket" affidavit covering the conversion of the Hopson & Wallis wells and the non-spudded status of the Richards well. I regret that we have no affidavit forms to furnish you for this purpose but your own wording of an affidavit should suffice.

Very truly yours,



EUGENE A. CHAVEZ,
Geologist - District #4